

RECEIVED

MAR 25 2019

CITY OF COCONUT CREEK



CITY OF COCONUT CREEK
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
4800 WEST COPANS ROAD
COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063

2019 APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARDS

The information requested below is for consideration of appointment to a City Board. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along with a brief resume of your education and experience by or before Thursday, April 11, 2019.

(Faint, illegible text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page)

Last Name: Flood First Name: Robert M.I.: J

Home Address: REDACTED

Phone #: REDACTED Alt.#: REDACTED E-mail: rflood5758@aol.com

PLEASE CHECK THE FOLLOWING BOARD(S) ON WHICH YOU ARE INTERESTED IN SERVING (A brief description of each board can be found by clicking on the following link:

- *CIVIL SERVICE BOARD
- COMMUNITY OUTREACH ADVISORY BOARD
- EDUCATION ADVISORY BOARD
- ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY BOARD
- PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD
- *PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
- PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY BOARD
- *AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY COMMITTEE (AHAC)

- Residential home building industry in connection with affordable housing
- Banking or mortgage banking industry in connection with affordable housing
- Home building in connection with affordable housing
- Advocate for low-income persons in connection with affordable housing

- For-profit provider of affordable housing
- Not-for-profit provider of affordable housing
- Real estate professional in connection with affordable housing
- Resident of Coconut Creek
- Business owner within Coconut Creek
- Essential services personnel, as defined in the local housing assistance plan

PLEASE MARK YES OR NO FOR EACH OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:

- Are you a resident of Coconut Creek? Yes X No
- Are you a registered voter (elector) in Broward County? Yes X No
- Do you hold a public office? Yes No X
- Are you employed by the City? Yes No X
- Are you a member of a City Board? Yes No X
- Have you ever served on a City Board? Yes No X
- Are you away from the City for extended periods of time? Yes No X
- Would you serve on a Board other than the one(s) selected? Yes No X
- Have you graduated from the City's Citizen Academy? Yes X No

SIGNATURE: A.J. Flood Date: 03/25/19

* Denotes that a Financial Disclosure Form is required upon appointment to the Board.

S:\Data\City Clerk\Common\Forms\City Board Application & Board Description\Application for City Board (FINAL)-2019-AHAC)

Robert J. Flood

REDACTED
Rflood5758@aol.com

Professional Experience

AIDS Healthcare Foundation – Positive Healthcare (April 2018 to Present)

Compliance/Special Investigative Unit (SIU) Manager

- Works with the Compliance Officer to oversee the Special Investigative Unit for the investigation of possible fraud, abuse, and overpayment and ensures mandatory reporting as required by this contract, state and federal law.

Department of Justice, United States Attorney Office, Southern District, Miami, FL (2015 –2018)

Health Care Fraud Analyst

- As a contractor worked with civil and criminal healthcare fraud investigations at the direction of the U.S. Attorney's Office providing litigation support for the US Attorney and Federal law enforcement agents at the Healthcare Fraud Strikeforce.

SafeGuard Services LLC, Miramar, FL (2008 – 2014)

Fraud Investigator/Manager

- Responsibilities included oversight and assistance to the development of complex investigations for referral to law enforcement or other entities and responding to requests for data and support for existing casework, while working for the Zone Program Integrity Contractor under the direction of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). Professionally interacted and coordinated with CMS, OIG-HHS, FBI and state agencies involved in combating fraud and abuse insuring proper administrative actions are taken.

New York City Police Department, New York, NY (1986-2008)

Detective Squad Supervisor

- Supervised criminal investigations, including vulnerable populations, managed cases to expectations at COMPSTAT, evaluated subordinates performance, prepared reports, detected and analyzed crime patterns, performed administrative functions.

Internal Affairs Bureau, Investigator

- Conducted internal investigations of members of the service for alleged criminal activity and non-compliance to Departmental rules and regulations.

Patrol Supervisor

- Patrol Supervisor, in charge of all police operations in the field.
- Provided supervision at public gatherings and events, including diplomatic details.

Police Academy, Law Instructor

- Taught police recruits the New York State Penal Law, search and seizure, use of force, integrity issues, and important Supreme Court decisions.
-

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Boston University, Metropolitan College, Master Criminal Justice

Fordham University, Fordham College, BA, Political Science

Memberships: American Society of Criminology, American Academy for Professional Law Enforcement, Association of Certified Fraud Examiners, National Notary Association